
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal  
DATE: May 2018 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment Numbers: 

5th Grade- 99 
6th Grade- 98 

 7th Grade- 88 
 8th grade- 90 
 
Parent Teacher Conferences 
We hosted Spring Parent Teacher conferences April 16th and had 52% of our parents attend 
 
ISAT TESTING 
ISAT testing wrapped up May 7th. Preliminary data shows some increases in student 
proficiency in math and ELA. 
 
5th Grade Wax Museum Night 
The 5th grade team and students hosted a wax museum night April 23rd. Students posed as 

a wax museum historical figure and came to life with a presentation when coins were put in 
their cup.  

 

 
 
Upcoming Activities 
 
May 10-- 6th Grade band festival in Fruitland 

May 14th-- Farm Safety day for 5th grade beginning at 8:30 in the HMS Parking lot 

May 14-- NJHS Induction Ceremony 6:00-7:00 

May 15th- Art Show 6:30-8:00 

May 17th- 7th and 8th grade field trips  



May 22nd- 5th grade field trip 

May 22nd- All school awards assembly 2:30 PM 

May 23rd 6th grade field trip 

May 23rd- 8th grade promotion ceremony at 2:30 PM 

 

 

 
 

 


